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ASHLEY Ladeena K * WRD

From: Tara Jackson <tjackson@water-law.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 1:51 PM
To: ASHLEY Ladeena K * WRD
Subject: Well CLAC 1850 Quarter-Quarter Description Correction

Dear Ms. Ashley: 

Thank you for speaking with me yesterday about the location correction for Well CLAC 1850. You created a version 2 
entry in the well log database to correct the location for Well CLAC 1850 from T3S, R7E, Section 4, SWSW to T3S, R7E, 
Section 4 SENW to reflect the groundwater info for the well. Would you kindly append the well log with this email to 
provide a record of the change? The Department has taken similar steps in the past in working with our office to correct 
errors in well logs (see LAKE 3030). 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 

Sincerely, 
Tara 

Tara J. Jackson 
Paralegal 
Schroeder Law Offices, P.C. 
1915 NE Cesar Chavez Blvd. 
Portland, OR 97212 
Phone: 503-281-4100 
Fax: 877-600-4971 
t.jackson@water-law.com
www.water-law.com

Join SLO’s Mailing List!  

The information contained in this electronic message may contain information that is attorney-client privileged and 
confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you receive this communication in error, 
please notify me by telephone immediately. 




